
From: COLLIER David
To: GARTENBAUM Andrea
Cc: EMER Lydia; VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: RE: RM-GPLMP Agreement to resource rulemaking
Date: Friday, June 20, 2014 10:23:47 AM

Thanks Andrea
 
I agree with the priority placement of the Grants Pass Limited Maintenance
rulemaking.  Also as we discussed, I’d like to keep the Regional Haze plan update
rulemaking on track for a March 2015 EQC adoption.
 
Do rules that have been adopted by the EQC (like smoke management and Clean Fuels
Phase-1 were yesterday) stay on the priority list until the secretary of state filing is
completed, and then drop off?
 
 
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea 
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 9:51 AM
To: COLLIER David
Cc: EMER Lydia; VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: RM-GPLMP Agreement to resource rulemaking
 
David,
 
Like we talked about, please reply with your agreement to resource the rulemaking Grants Pass
Limited Maintenance Plans for CO and PM10. Contingent on Dick adding it to the agency plan, I
agree to take on this rulemaking as Rules Group Lead.
 
We want to resource this rulemaking now because it would save Grants Pass at least $30K and
considerable staff time by removing their requirement to conduct conformity analysis. Also, the
Clean Air Act requires we update their limited maintenance plans for these pollutants.
 
The attachments show rulemakings In Progress and Ideas.  Those In Progress are prioritized and
resourced with the tentative addition of Grants Pass. Ideas are not resourced and not on the
agency plan.  
 
Thank you,
 
Andrea Gartenbaum
Rules Group Lead
Operations Division
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
503-229-5946
gartenbaum.andrea@deq.state.or.us
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